
7302 Kanis Road 
P.O. Box 34087 

Little Rock, AR 72204/72203 
501-371-0272 • FAX 501-371-9932 

www.mce.us.com 

February 6, 2020 

Gavin Gray, Enforcement Analyst 
Arkansas Department of Environmental Quality 
Office of Water Quality, Enforcement Branch 
5301 Northshore Drive 
North Little Rock, AR 72118 

RE: City of Dumas 
NPDES AR0033987 / AFIN 21-00045 
Permit Compliance Section B 

Dear Mr. Gray: 

The City of Dumas has complied with the final limits for C. dubia toxicity limits per the permit, please see 
attached biomonitoring reports.  If you have any questions do not hesitate to contact me. 

Sincerely, 
McClelland Consulting Engineers, Inc. 

Adam Triche, PE 
Principal/ Asst. Water & Wastewater Dept. Manager 

cc:  Patrick Fitzgerald 


















































































































